



# Lior Rachlin Wolters

UX UI DESIGNER

## JOB EXPERIENCE

UX Designer | NGsoft 2021 - Present

- UX UI designer for a project company, providing services in projects B2C, B2B and B2G
- Responsible for overall user experience and design
- Experienced in: creation of precise mockups and detailed UX using Axure and Figma; design process from concept to implementation
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams, including product managers and developers
- Received positive feedback from clients and completed projects before deadlines

Flight Attendant | El Al Airline 2013 - 2020

- Accommodated passenger needs while maintaining professional communication and demeanor
- Successfully worked as part of a team during normal flight and emergency situations, sharing responsibilities among the crew
- Completed further training courses in advanced service, first aid, and technical skills

Training Coordinator | El Al Airline 2016- 2017

- Planned, organized, and scheduled training and advanced courses for all El Al crew members
- Responsible for coordinating between many different departments across the company

## EDUCATION

UI Design Course | Codesigner 2022 - 2023

UX Design Course | Netcraft Academy 2020 - 2021

B.A. Behavioral science with a concentration in Human Resources  
The Academic College of Tel Aviv- Yaffo 2017 - 2019

## SKILLS

### TOOLS

Figma / Adobe XD / Sketch / Axure / HTML / CSS


### HARD SKILLS


Wireframing, user research, accessibility, prototyping, project management

### SOFT SKILLS

Problem solving, team player, detail oriented, excellent communicator, Highly creative, organized and learn quickly

[MY PORTFOLIO](#)

 [liorrachlin@gmail.com](mailto:liorrachlin@gmail.com)

 054-7251051

## ABOUT ME

Throughout my diverse experiences, I have always exhibited a service-oriented mindset and a remarkable work ethic. I have acquired distinguishable interpersonal and communication skills. I know how to bring attention to details and understanding the needs and motivations of others. I enjoy the challenge of solving problems, creative thinking and developing products. I am passionate, precise, and meticulous which allows me to work well even under pressure. Extremely motivated to constantly develop my skills and grow professionally.

## LANGUAGES

Hebrew  
English

## MILITARY SERVICE

2010-2012

Artillery Corps Communication Instructor